

House \_\_\_\_\_ Amendment NO. \_\_\_\_\_

Offered By

1 AMEND House Substitute for House Committee Substitute for Senate Substitute for Senate  
2 Committee Substitute for Senate Bill No. 289, Page 1, Section A, Line 3, by inserting after said  
3 section and line the following:  
4

5 "84.575. 1. The board of police commissioners established by section 84.350 shall not  
6 require, as a condition of employment, that any currently employed or prospective law enforcement  
7 officer or other employee reside within any jurisdictional limit. If the board of police  
8 commissioners has a residency rule or requirement for law enforcement officers or other employees  
9 that is in effect on or before August 28, 2021, the residency rule or requirement shall not apply and  
10 shall not be enforced.

11 2. The board of police commissioners may impose a residency rule or requirement on law  
12 enforcement officers or other employees, but the rule or requirement shall be no more restrictive  
13 than requiring such personnel to reside within thirty miles from the nearest city limit and within the  
14 boundaries of the state of Missouri."; and  
15

16 Further amend said bill, Page 2, Section 287.245, Line 35, by inserting after said section and line the  
17 following:  
18

19 "311.620. 1. No person shall be appointed as agent, assistant, deputy or inspector under the  
20 provisions of the liquor control law who shall have been convicted of or against whom any  
21 indictment may be pending for any offense; nor shall any person be appointed as such agent,  
22 assistant, deputy or inspector who is not of good character or who is not a citizen of the United  
23 States, and who is not ~~[or has not been]~~ a resident taxpaying citizen of the state ~~[for a period of three~~  
24 ~~years previous to his]~~ at the time of his or her appointment; or who is not able to read and write the  
25 English language or who does not possess ordinary physical strength and who is not able to pass  
26 such physical and mental examination as the ~~[majority of a board, consisting of the governor,~~  
27 ~~lieutenant governor, attorney general, and the]~~ supervisor of ~~[liquor]~~ alcohol and tobacco control  
28 may prescribe.

29 2. No agent, assistant, deputy or inspector so appointed shall hold any other commission or  
30 office, elective or appointive, or accept any other employment compensation while he or she is an  
31 employee of the ~~[department]~~ division of [liquor] alcohol and tobacco control, except with the  
32 written permission of the supervisor of ~~[liquor]~~ alcohol and tobacco control. No agent, assistant,  
33 deputy or inspector of the ~~[department]~~ division of [liquor] alcohol and tobacco control shall accept  
34 any reward or gift other than his or her regular salary and expenses as provided in this chapter. No  
35 agent, assistant, deputy or inspector of the ~~[department]~~ division of [liquor] alcohol and tobacco  
36 control shall perform any police duty connected with the conduct of any election, nor at any time or

Action Taken \_\_\_\_\_ Date \_\_\_\_\_

1 in any manner electioneer for or against any party ticket, or any candidate for nomination or office  
2 on any party ticket, nor for or against any proposition of any kind or nature to be voted upon at any  
3 election.

4 3. The agents, assistants, deputies and inspectors appointed under the provisions of section  
5 311.610 shall before entering upon the discharge of their duties, each take and subscribe an oath to  
6 support the Constitution and laws of the United States and the State of Missouri and to faithfully  
7 demean themselves in office in the form prescribed by Section 11, Article VII of the Constitution of  
8 this State, and they shall each give bond to be approved by the supervisor of [~~liquor~~] alcohol and  
9 tobacco control for faithful performance of the duties of their respective offices and to safely keep  
10 and account for all moneys and property received by them. This bond shall be in the sum of five  
11 thousand dollars, and the cost of furnishing all such bonds shall be paid by the state.

12 4. Any agent, assistant, deputy or inspector of the [~~department~~] division of [~~liquor~~] alcohol  
13 and tobacco control who shall violate the provisions of this chapter shall be immediately  
14 discharged."; and

15  
16 Further amend said bill, Page 7, Section 590.030, Line 40, by inserting after said section and line the  
17 following:

18  
19 "590.055. Every law enforcement agency in the state shall provide ethical use of force  
20 training and diversity training. The department of public safety shall determine appropriate training  
21 objectives and curriculum and shall provide the funding for such training to law enforcement  
22 agencies or to training providers. Such trainings shall be completed by every commissioned peace  
23 officer."; and

24  
25 Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references  
26 accordingly.